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Dear Ned,

There is an error in MM:l24, What I quote from is a Speciterdddms 1/23/64 momo to
Rankin titled Bevised Outline of Subject Hatter of Phase I"., Instead of the ref to the
appendix I have corrected this by inserting: :

Of it, what is here most relevant comes from", efc, and cite title.

Progress report: We voth worked all day yesterday and I got up early today. I don't know
without checking her desk, and I don't want to turn the light on - it might awsken her.
But I have posted all corrections through p.66. Or, about half. This is a tedius process, .
for I heve neither the space to spread rubber-cemented pleces around to dry nor the sidll
in its use, so I use magic tape to afiix., This means that I must burnish each piem. patched
on and with great care, or the entrapped air I might not remove will come-ouf as'a ghadows > i
The UeS.atty from Bultimore, due here to negotiate or pretend to nego tiate on our old suit
for helicopter danmag: to out farm is supposed to come toaay. He was due Friday aud didn't come,
- This will require little of Lil but full-time for me, SO she'll probvably have & big basklog
" of corrections for me by night. But what this progress neans is. that she haS this much of
-'the new part also marked up for indexing on her indexing sete -

We have a plan for the fubure when we can find a few extra bucl:s and aone vo}.unteer help. .
We will get stamps with the initials of each of my books, on each of which we have the
index cards from which the indexes were mado, We will then stamp each card with the ap.rop—
Fiate initials, after each of the bozes is done (and on COUP, for example, we have 3,600
cards, we can merge them and have a consolidated index of all my publicher work. I think you'll{
be surprised at the amouny of information this will make available. Then, as I finish each - :
book and the index is tyved and checked (we do this word for word), we can add it. The
need for help will be in consolidating cards to reduce bulk, so that for most ontries we'ld
—have but a single card. I can stemp them as we watch the evening ™V news and ge‘b it tlcne that -
Waye I think this can, eventually, become a valuable research tocl.

T have written several who may be able to shed some light on Cyril's plans. 1 hope that he
“will think this whole thing through after he gets my letter, recall that long ago I told him -
how we can perhaps break this open based o the work I have already done, tall to me about
it, then jpin in complaint against the for, path's,mhich weuld be an entirely &iffercnt
“approach with sn entirely @ifferent end product, one ngt almost guaranteed to frustrate:
truth and misplace blame, nuke another enormous and unjust scandale

In the little time I'we had %o think, I have come %o feel that ap roaching K is not now the
best apyroach. It is in part because he has his own past to justify, in part becauss he no e
longer needs or expect anything from the Kemnedys, etc. But as a mean of reaching Harshall, . =
who Tegponds (meamngfmlly) to neither kind nor sharp letters, it might be a good idea '
in extrerice I still f.el that the Lest way ic to go to Teddy's peoopls by whatever meons

seems best. I have written a Senator and there are a nunber of administrative aasistante %o
whon I gm can 0. One is lerb Jasper, iondale's. le was shoken and scarcd after he left the
Archives with me. Gary arvanged his interest, Perhaps Frazier is a meana,.

Despite your dislike of it, I thimk that if as much space remains at the bottonm of

last pages, L should use it for short documents, where I can reproduce the entire page by

no climinations or of white space onlye I have deleted ali the page refevences in the toxt of
botn parts. Lil will get o typing those corrections as soon as she finishes this. 1 think

an alternative will work bedter, usin, this machine, with a new m.bpon(mu:‘h smau.er tm) at
the bottom of each page with on "See ppe and the nos" for refs to the apuendix, + have gone
over suspestions received in the past for I and posted those I'm makinge wmost unneccssary or
already caughieee.if il can't locate hin today, tiere is a new local apeco rep with no phone
listing under the company name. Sgo met hime, He has a demonstration machine that, if I can

set to use it myself, I'1l use instead of xerox and save the cost and ¥ime of a trip to e

It cuts the pages to a preset size and rp:;eaf"s aubomaticallye If it €oesa't collate, that is

no major orobleme Lf this is possible, 1'1l do it imucdiately not only for c'right but to have
a copy for any of Teddy's people, if needed....()m, of the reasons for elwxatlng all textual
refs to tie ap, was that soue might bave to be deleted. Some certainly. Bust, 47




